
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub 
Committee Hearing 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

Wednesday, 2nd March, 2022 
at 3.30 pm 
 
 
 
in the 
 
 
 

Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Saturday Market Place 
King’s Lynn 
 
 



 
 



 

 
 
 
 
King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 1EX 
Telephone: 01553 616200 
 
Tuesday, 22 February 2022 
 
Dear Member 
 
Licensing Committee 
 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the above-mentioned Sub Committee which 
will be held on Wednesday, 2nd March, 2022 at 3.30 pm in the Council Chamber, 
Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ to discuss the 
business shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Chief Executive 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.   Apologies for absence   

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

2.   Items of Urgent Business   

 To determine any other items of business which the Chair decides should be 
considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 

3.   Declarations of Interests   

 Please indicate if there are any interests which should be declared.  A 
declaration of an interest should indicate the nature of the interest (if not 
already declared on the Register of Interests) and the agenda item to which it 
relates.  If a disclosable pecuniary interest is declared, the member should 
withdraw from the room whilst the matter is discussed. 

4.   To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence for Stop 
N Go, 53 London Road, King's Lynn   
 



a)   Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing (Pages 5 - 7) 

b)   Report of the Licensing Officer (Pages 8 - 43) 

 
To: 
 
Licensing Committee:Councillors C J Crofts (Vice-Chair), C Manning and 
E Nockolds (Chair) 
 
 
Officers: 
Johanna Riches – Licensing Officer 
Legal Advisor 
 
 



Procedure for Determining Licensing Act 2003 Cases 
 
The hearing will be held in public. However, the Borough Council may exclude the public from 
all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the 
public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.   The hearing is 
not adversarial but an examination of the facts by the Members of the Committee.  All 
participants must be courteous at all times. All parties will be given equal maximum time which 
is normally 15 minutes each, in total.  Any person may apply for longer time if they 
immediately notify the Borough Council upon receipt of the Notice of the Hearing and in 
exceptional circumstances, the Borough Council may extend the maximum time allowed to all 
parties if the complexity of the application demands. In the event that there are a large number 
of objections to a particular application, the Borough Council may ask an appropriate number 
of representatives or a single representative to put forward their views.  
 

Introductions 
 

 
1. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee should read out a statement declaring under which 
 capacity the Committee is sitting. 

 

This Sub-Committee is sitting to consider matters under the Licensing Act 2003. 

2. The Chairman will introduce himself and the Members of the Committee. 

3. The Chairman will then introduce and explain the respective roles of 

(i) the Democratic Services Officer  

(ii) the Licensing Officer 

(iii) the Legal Advisor to the Committee 

4. The Chairman should invite all those present to introduce themselves and ask them  to 
indicate if they wish to speak during the hearing. (Only those persons who have made 
representations may address the Sub-Committee) 

5. Each party will be asked by the Chairman whether 15 minutes is sufficient for the 
presentation of his/her/body’s case. (Agreement on the length of time given for each 
speaker is at the discretion on the Chairman). 

6. Please note at any time during the hearing the Legal Advisor or the Licensing Officer may 
be asked or may offer advice to the Sub-Committee/other parties or ask questions of any 
party. 

  

The Application for a Premises License 

 
7. The Legal Advisor explains the procedure that will be followed at the meeting.  All parties 

to note that any requests or issues should be directed through the Chairman. 
 
8. The Licensing Officer outlines the premises application to the Committee by presenting 

the report referring to any relevancy to Licensing Policy and Statutory Guidance. 
 
9. The Licensing Officer will invite questions from all parties to clarify the content of the 

Licensing Officer’s report.  

 

The Applicant’s Case 
 

10. The Chairman then invites the Applicant or his representative to make their case. 
Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see below). 
 
 
 5

Agenda Item 4a



 
 
 
 
 

Questions 
 

11. Once the Applicant has presented their case, the Chairman invites questions to the 
 Applicant or his representative from  
 

(i) The Licensing Officer 
(ii) The Responsible Authorities (or their representative) 
(iii) Other persons (or their representatives) 
(iv) Members of the Committee. 
 

12. The Chairman will invite questions to the witnesses (if present) from the  
 

(i) The Licensing Officer 
(ii) The Responsible Authorities (or their representative) 
(iii) Other persons (or their representative) 
(iv) Members of the Committee 

  
 
 Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged. 

 
The Responsible Authorities Case 

 
13. The Chairman then invites the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) to make 

their case. Witnesses may be called but each will be subject to separate questioning (see 
below). 

 

Questions 
 
14. Once the Responsible Authorities has presented their case, the Chairman invites 
 questions to the Responsible Authorities (or their representative) from the  
 

(i) The Licensing Officer 
(ii) The applicant (or their representative) 

 (iii) Other persons (or their representatives) 
 (iv) Members of the Committee. 
 
15. The Chairman will invite questions to the witnesses from the  
 

(i) The Licensing Officer 
(ii) The applicant (or their representative) 
(iii) Other persons (or their representative) 
(iv) Members of the Committee 

  
 

Other Persons Case(s) 
 

16. Each of the other persons or their representatives wishing to address the Committee may 
do so in an order determined by the Chairman. They too must be willing to be questioned 
by other parties in the same order. Local Objectors may not however question each other. 
Questions should be relevant to the application and repetition will be discouraged. 

 
 This will operate as follows: 
 

 each party will present his/her/body’s case 

 each party’s witnesses (if any) will give evidence in support of the party’s case 
6



 firstly, each party and, secondly, their witnesses may be questioned by other parties, 
 prior to questioning by Members of the Committee. 

 
17. The Licensing Officer, Applicant (or their representative) and the Responsible 
 Authorities will be invited to ask relevant questions of those parties (or the parties’ 
 representatives). 
  

Summing Up 
 

Each party will be allowed 5 minutes to sum up their case.  They may comment upon what 
has been said but no new evidence should be introduced. 

 
18. The Chairman then invites the Licensing Officer to sum up his case.  

 
19. The Chairman then invites the Responsible Authorities and other parties (or their 
 representative) to sum up their case.   
 
20. The Chairman then invites the applicant (or their representative) to sum up their case. 
  

Reaching and Making a Decision 
 

21. The Chairman will ask the Council’s Legal Advisor to address the Committee on any 
outstanding matters. 

 
22. The Chairman will then thank all those who have spoken and invite the Committee to 

retire to consider the application, accompanied by the Legal Advisor and Democratic 
Services Officer (who will take no part in the decision). 

 
23. The Committee will then debate the case presented to them at the hearing and will seek to 

reach a decision and reasons for their decision. 
 
24. Once a decision has been made, the Chairman will invite the Legal Advisor to announce 
 in public any legal advice he/she has given in private. 
 
25. The Chairman will read out the decision of the application and the reasons for the 
 decision (unless the Committee is unable to reach a determination at the conclusion of the 
 hearing).  Where appropriate, the Chairman will ask the Licensing Officer for  any 
 comments on their decision prior to any final determination. 
 
26. The Chairman will explain that all parties will be notified of the outcome of the 
 decision and reasons for the decision in writing. 
 
27. If the Committee is unable to reach a decision, the Chairman will explain that all parties 
 will be notified as soon as possible (but within 5 working days) of the decision and the 
 reasons for such. 
 
 

NOTE 
A decision may be deferred to:- 
  

1. Receive further documentation referred to in the meeting 
2. Enable a site visit to take place 
3. Invite the Applicant or his representative to appear if they had not done so at the 

meeting (only once) 
 

 No further debate may be heard on further documentation or at a site visit 

 Adjournments should generally be granted if to refuse would deny applicant a fair 
hearing. 

7



8

Agenda Item 4b



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page:Page: Coversheet

This form was started at: 02/12/2021 16:43:43

This form was completed at: 02/12/2021 17:06:04

Internal form classification: N / A

Openprocess state:

Appendix 1 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Stop N Go
Dated: 12th January 2022

22



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us who you are

You can only vary a premises licence if you are the premises licence holder, solicitor or other duly authorised
agent.

Are you completing this form on behalf of the
applicant?

Section: Tell us who you are

Name NIRA SURESH

Business name ARKA LICENSING CONSULTANTS

Address (including postcode) TRIDENT BUSINESS CENTRE, 89 BICKERSTETH ROAD,
LONDON SW17 9SH

Telephone number 07803903897

Email address contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

Would you like us to send all correspondence to the
above address?

In what capacity is the applicant applying for a
premises licence?

Please confirm the following:

Yes - I am completing on the applicant's behalf

Yes

An individual or individuals

The applicant is carrying on or proposing to carry on a
business which involves the use of the premises for
licensable activities

23



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us about the individual applicants

How many individual applicants are there? 1

Section: Individual applicant details

Title MR

Full forename (s) SIVA

Surname NADARAJAN

Date of birth (dd/mm/yyyy) 01/10/1980

Nationality BRITISH

As part of this application the applicant needs to demonstrate their right to work in the United Kingdom. At the
end of this form there is the opportunity to upload the relevant documents.

Home address line 1 FLAT 1

Home address line 2 42 HIGH ST

Home address line 3 CHATTERRIS

Home address line 4

Postcode PE16 6BH

Daytime telephone number 07803903897

Mobile telephone number

Email address contact@arkalicensing.co.uk

24



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us about the premises

A licence is not required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is
provided by or on behalf of the local authority;
any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by
or on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a
travelling circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the
audience, and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

What are you applying for?

Section: Vary an existing premises licence

I being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described below.

Premises licence number 21/01078/LA_TRA

Name of premises or business STOP N GO

Address line 1 53 LONDON ROAD

Address line 2 KING'S LYNN

Address line 3

Address line 4

Postcode PE30 5QH

Telephone number at the premises

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as
soon as possible?

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed
variation

IT IS A LOCAL CONVENIENCE STORE. IT IS PROGRESSING
TO SUPPORT LATE NIGHT CUSTOMERS AND HAVE ALL
PRODUCTS AVAILABLE DURING ITS OPENING HOURS.
THIS APPLICATION IS TO EXTEND THE OPENING HOURS
AND SALE OF ALCOHOL.

What is the non-domestic rateable value (NDRV) of
the premises?

If you're unsure of the non-domestic rateable value you can double check this on the GOV.UK website. If the
premises hasn't been set a non-domestic rateable value by the valuation office, then please select the lowest
band.

How many people are expected to attend the
premises at any one time?

4,999 or less

vary an existing premises licence

Yes

25



If you have 30,000 or more people attending at any one time, you will need to contact us.

What you will need to pay

Annual payments

Each premises licence we grant will need to pay an annual fee. We will invoice you annually on the date when
the first licence was issued.

Where do you want your annual invoice sent to? Premises address

26



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us which licensable activities

Will you be providing plays at the premises?

Will you be providing films at the premises?

Will you be providing indoor sporting events at the
premises?

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling
entertainment at the premises?

Will you be providing live music at the premises?

Will you be providing recorded music at the
premises?

Will you be providing performances of dance at the
premises?

Will you be providing anything of a similar
description to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance at the premises?

Will you be providing late night refreshment at the
premises?

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol at the
premises?

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

27



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Provision of alcohol

Please make sure you provide the timings in a 24 hour clock, for example, 16:00 and only provide details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

Section: Monday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Tuesday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Wednesday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Thursday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Friday

Start time 06:00

End time 01:00

Section: Saturday

Start 06:00

End time 01:00

Section: Sunday

Start time 06:00

End time 23:00

Will the provision of alcohol take place on the
premises, off the premises or both?

Please state any seasonal variations for the provision
of alcohol

Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of alcohol at different times to those listed

above, please specify below:

off the premises

28



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us about the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

Is this an application for a commercial premises
licence requiring a DPS for alcohol sales?

Are you the proposed Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS)?

Section: Please tell us more about yourself

Please tell us your date of birth (dd/mm/yyyy) 01/10/1980

Please tell us your nationality BRITISH

Do you currently hold a personal licence?

Personal licence number LN20071609

Personal licence issuing authority LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON

Yes

Yes

Yes

29



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us the premises opening hours

Please tell us the hours the premises are open to the public. Please make sure you provide the timings in a 24
hour clock, for example, 16:00 and only provide details for the days of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activities.

Where the 'on sale of alcohol' is present, you may wish to consider drinking up time, for example, alcohol sales
end at 23:00, premises open until 23:30.

Section: Monday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Tuesday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Wednesday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Thursday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Section: Friday

Start time 06:00

End time 01:00

Section: Saturday

Start time 06:00

End time 01:00

Section: Sunday

Start time 06:00

End time 00:00

Please tell us about any seasonal variations

Please tell us where you intend to use the premises
at different times to those listed above, please

specify below:

30



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Tell us about the operating schedule

Please highlight any services, activities,
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect to

children

Please describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

General - List here the steps you will take to promote
all four of the licensing objectives

WILL CONTINUE WITH CURRENT OPERATING SCHEDULE
WITH ADDITIONAL STEPS BE TAKEN TO MINIMISE ANY
NUISANCE;
1. Prominent sign to state that customers to leave the
premises quietly
2. There will not any noise arising from the activities of the
premises after 21.00 hours. such as delivery

The prevention of crime and disorder as detailed above

Public safety as detailed above

The prevention of public nuisance as detailed above

The protection of children from harm as detailed above

31



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Documents checklist - varying a premises licence

Checklist

When varying your premises licence, you need to provide the following information:

You can use the following upload facility to provide a copy of the set to scale plans for the premises (if the layout has
changed):

Uploaded files*

* If empty, no files were uploaded

Please use this box to tell us anything else

I understand that I must now advertise the
application both in the newspaper and on the
premises

I will send a copy of the advert once it has
appeared in the newspaper

I understand that I must send my certificate
of service, certificate of display and original
premises licence to the Borough Council of
King's Lynn and West Norfolk

I understand that if I do not comply with the
above requirements my variation may be
rejected

32



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variation

Application fee for RV 4301 to 33000

Total

Your ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Payment summary

33



Form title: Apply for a new premises licence or a full variationYour ref no: Form ref:
TGDKRGSJ

Page: Declaration and payment

Review your answers
Before clicking 'submit' you must review all of the answers you've provided. Once your form has been submitted, you
cannot make any changes. If you need to make any amendments to this form, then click 'previous' (you will need to click
the declaration box first). Please click on the following link to double check your answers.

Open a read only view of the answers you have given (this will open in a new window)

Privacy notice

The Council has a duty to process and store your personal information safely and securely in line with data protection
legislation, which here means the General Data Protection Regulations (Regulation (EC) 2016/679 which is in force from
25 May 2018) (GDPR) and any national implementing laws, regulations and secondary legislation, as amended or
updated from time to time, in the UK and then any successor legislation to the GDPR.

PE30 1EX is the data controller for the purposes of the GDPR and associated domestic law.

We will use your personal information for the purposes of the provision of the licensing services. The processing of this
information is necessary for the Council to undertake a public task, i.e. the processing is necessary for the Council to
perform a task in the public interest or for its official functions, and the task or function has a clear basis in law, in this
case the Licensing Act 2003, as amended.

Your data may be shared between Council departments and other agencies where there is lawful authority to do so.

Your information will be kept strictly confidential. It will be stored separately from other information in a secure,

Your personal information will be kept for as long as you require a licence and for a period after the service is
terminated. You can find more information about our retention policy on the privacy notice page. We will only use your
data within the terms of data protection laws, will delete your data securely and only keep it for as long as necessary.
We will review dates for keeping personal data in the future and if necessary update these privacy notices.

You may see copies of the data held about you and ask for it to be corrected or deleted.

You can find more information about Data Protection and the Council's Data Protection Officer, on our Data Protection
page.

If you are unhappy with the way your personal information is being handled you can contact the Independent
Information Commissioner.

Declaration
Please read this declaration carefully before you press submit.

I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information supplied by me on this form is accurate

I understand that it is an offence under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in
connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any
amount
I understand that it is an offence under section 24B of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when they know,
or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so by reason of their immigration status. Those

34



who employ an adult without leave or who is subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under
Section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the same Act, will be
committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with reasonable cause believe, that the employee is
disqualified
I understand the personal information collected on this form will be used by the Borough Council of King's Lynn and
West Norfolk to process my request, and deliver the service
I understand the personal information will only be disclosed to the Norfolk Constabulary Licensing Team and the Home
Office in connection with delivering this service
I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or
if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work related to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that
my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK

You can find out more detailed information about our Privacy Policy, on our privacy notice page.

I confirm that all of the details I have provided are correct and I understand that the information
provided on this form is subject to the provisions of the above privacy notice.

Once you've completed the declaration, please 'submit' your form. You will then be passed to a secure site to
make your payment.

35



Appendix 2 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Stop N Go
Dated: 12th January 2022

36



37



38



Appendix 3 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Stop N Go
Dated: 12th January 2022

39



40



Appendix 4 to
Report to Licensing Sub-Committee

Re: Stop N Go
Dated: 12th January 2022

41



42



43


	Agenda
	4a Procedure which will be followed at the Hearing
	4b Report of the Licensing Officer

